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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  
Fax (617) 796-1227 

 
August 9, 2024 

 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
                                                           INVITATION FOR BID #25-04 

 

SUPPLY, DELIVER AND INSTALL APPROXIMATELY 210 AUDITORIUM SEATS TO  
MEMORIAL-SPAULDING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS TO: ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS.    

Q1. Who is responsible for the removal and disposal of existing chairs? 
o If this is included in our scope of work, who is responsible for any floor repairs? Dumpsters? 

 
A1. Removal and disposal of the existing chairs is the responsibility of the Contractor. Floor repairs and 

related ancillary waste is the responsibility of the Owner. 
 
Q2. Are architectural drawings available for this space? 
 

A2. No. 
 
 
Q3. Is the upholstered pad required for this chair, or should the chair be all polymer? 

o Is CAL133 required for treatment of the upholstered pad and/or the polymer? 
 

A3.  Upholstered chair pads are desired and would need to be CAL133. Bidders may offer an all polymer 
substitution. Polymer is not required to be CAL133. 
 
Q4. Per 1.03, the winning bidder is required to “obtain city of Newton building permit(s).”  What is the cost of this? 
                                                                                                                                                             

A4. The building permit will be waived. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain unchanged. 
 
 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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